

NEWSLETTER OF THE CPA/SCP

Vol. 28 No. 3 May 2002 SECTION ON WOMEN & PSYCHOLOGY SECTION: FEMMES ET PSYCHOLOGIE

www.cpa.ca/swap

CONTENTS

2002-2003 Executive	1
2002-2003 Provincial Reps.	2
Call for Provincial Reps	2
Coordinator's Message	2
SWAP Events at CPA 2002.	3
Editor's Message	4
Feminist Review	4
Call for Papers	5
Conferences	8
Call for Applications	10
Announcements	10
SWAP Annual General Meeting Agenda	11
SWAP Annual Financial Statement	12
SWAP Membership	13

2002-2003 EXECUTIVE

COORDINATOR:

Elizabeth Church Counselling Centre Memorial University St. John's NF A1C 5S7 Tel: (709) 737-8874 Fax: (709) 737-4569 E-Mail:

echurch@morgan.ucs.mun.ca

PAST COORDINATOR:

Diane Priebe
9313 95 St.
Edmonton, AB T6C 3X1
Tel: (780) 421-1747
Fax: (780) 421-1750
E-Mail: diane.priebe@shaw.ca

COORDINATOR-ELECT:

Connie Kristiansen
Department of Psychology
Carleton University
Ottawa, ON K1S 5B6
Tel: (613) 520-2600 ext. 2674
Fax: (613) 520-3667
E-Mail:
connie kristiansen@carleton.ca

SECRETARY/TREASURER:

Noreen Stuckless Dept. of Psychiatry, Rm.948 Women's College Campus 76 Grenville St.

Toronto ON M5S 1B2

Tel: (416) 323-6216 Fax: (416) 323-7304

E-Mail:

noreen.stuckless@utoronto.ca

GRADUATE STUDENT REP:

Karen Kranz 2630 West 3rd Avenue Vancouver, BC V6K 1M3

Tel: (604) 730-8803 Fax: (604) 736-0339

E-Mail: kranz@interchange.ubc.ca

CPA LIAISON:

Mona Abbondanza
Diversity, Work and Management
Research Laboratory 3028R
DSGE, Université du Québec à
Trois-Rivières
Trois-Rivières, QC G9A 5H7
Tel: (819) 376-5011, ext. 3158
Fax: (819) 376-5079
E-Mail:
mona abbondanza@uqtr.
uquebec.ca

STUDENT PAPER & TRAVEL AWARDS:

Charlene Senn Department of Psychology University of Windsor 401 Sunset Avenue Windsor, ON N9B 3P4 Tel: (519) 253-4232 ext. 2255 Fax: (519) 973-7021

E-Mail:

csenn@uwindsor.ca

CO-CHAIRS, STATUS OF WOMEN COMMITTEE (SWC):

Olga Favreau
Psychologie
Université de Montréal
CP 6128 SUCC A
Montreal, QC H3C 3J7
E-Mail: favreauo@psy.umontreal.ca

Mona Abbondanza
Diversity, Work and Management
Research Laboratory 3028R
DSGE, Université du Québec à
Trois-Rivières
Trois-Rivières, QC G9A 5H7
Tel: (819) 376-5011, ext. 3158
Fax: (819) 376-5079
E-Mail:
mona abbondanza@uqtr.
uquebec.ca

ABSTRACT REVIEW COORDINATOR:

Maria Gurevich
Princess Margaret HospitalUniversity Health Network
Psychosocial Oncology Program
610 University Avenue
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2M9
Tel: (416) 340-4800 ext. 6027
Fax: (416) 946-2047
E-Mail: maria.gurevich@uhn.on.ca

NEWSLETTER EDITOR:

Renée Cormier BC Centre of Excellence for Women's Health E311-4500 Oak St. Vancouver, BC V6H 3N1 Tel: (604) 875-2633 Fax: (604) 875-3716 E-mail: rcormier@cw.bc.ca

SWAP LIASON WITH CPA BOARD:

Sandra Pyke Department of Psychology York University 4700 Keele St., Toronto, ON M3J 1P3 Tel: (416) 736-5115 ext. 66203

Fax: (416) 736-5814 E-Mail: spyke@yorku.ca

2002-2003 PROVINCIAL REPS.

ALBERTA:

Lynn Sloane Sloane Psychological Services 1407-2nd Street Calgary, AB - T2R 0W7 Tel: (403) 262-5340

BRITISH COLUMBIA:

Jessica McFarlane
Department of Psychology
2136 West Mail, UBC
Vancouver, BC V6T 1Y7
Tel: (604) 228-5121

MANITOBA: TBA

NEW BRUNSWICK:

Christine Storm
Department of Psychology
Mount Allison University
Sackville, NB E0A 3C0

NEWFOUNDLAND: TBA

NOVA SCOTIA: TBA

ONTARIO: TBA

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND:

Anne Tierney 9 Yorkshire Drive Charlottetown, PEI C1A 6N7 Tel: (902) 894-8681

QUEBEC:

Olga Favreau Psychologie Université de Montréal CP 6128 SUCC A Montréal, QC H3C 3J7 E-Mail: favreauo@psy.umontreal.ca

SASKATCHEWAN:

Linda McMullen
Department of Psychology
University of Saskatchewan
Saskatoon, SK S7N 0W0
Tel: (306) 966-6688

YUKON & NORTHWEST TERRITORIES:

Paula Pasquali
Mental Health Services
#4 Hospital Road
Whitehorse, YK Y1A 3H8
Tel: (403) 667-6375
E-Mail: paula.pasquali@gov.yk.ca

CALL FOR PROVINCIAL REPS.

SWAP is looking for people to fill the role of provincial representative for the following provinces: Manitoba, Ontario, Nova Scotia, and Newfoundland. The duties of provincial representatives is to send news to the SWAP newsletter and to occasionally review papers for SWAP. If you are Interested, please contact the Coordinator, Elizabeth Church at:

echurch@morgan.ucs.mun.ca

COORDINATOR'S MESSAGE

As I write my last message as SWAP Coordinator, I find myself looking ahead to the activities of the Annual Convention next month, and looking back over the past year in which I have served as this section's Coordinator. It has been a year of learning much in very little time, of reaching out to the people who have come before me and

walked beside me for lots of help and advice, of struggling to remember all that I am responsible for, doing it in the time I am supposed to, trying hard not to forget anything important, and of sending and receiving many, many emails!! All in all, I can say that I have learned and grown through this experience. That's a good feeling.

The CPA Annual Convention is fast approaching, May 30 to June 1 at the University of British Columbia in Vancouver, B.C. I hope that many of you will attend both the SWAP activities, including the SWAP Pre-Convention Institute, speakers, and poster symposia, presentations, as well as the wider CPA events, and that I, and the rest of the Executive, will have the opportunity to meet and talk with many of you over the course of the Convention. Please see the listing of SWAP activities later in this newsletter. I would like to draw your attention to our Annual General Business Meeting that will take place on Thursday May 30 from 3:00 to 4:25 p.m. in Room 213. It would be great to see many of you there!

I would like to pass on a piece of SWAP good news--our Distinguished Member Award is going to Dr. Olga Favreau this year. Dr. Favreau is a Full Professor at the Université de Montréal and has made significant contributions in three major areas, perception, gender, and how psychology is used by students after they graduate. Congratulations Olga! And thank you to Dr. Dolores Pushkar for nominating Dr. Favreau for this award.

I would also like to thank the Executive for all of their contributions to our section over the

past year. To Bonnie Long, Past Coordinator, for her patience, knowledge, and willingness to answer all of my questions (and there were many!) over the past year. I could not have asked for a better mentor, and I hope that I can be as helpful to our incoming coordinator, Elizabeth Church, To Noreen Stuckless, Treasurer/ Secretary, for keeping track of our finances and working to keep us in the "black". To Renée Cormier. Newsletter Editor, who has done a wonderful job with the newsletter and the SWAP web-site, thank you for your timely reminders of newsletter deadlines! To Charlene Senn, Student Paper and Travel Award Coordinator, for selecting our worthy award recipients in a fair and equitable manner. To Maria Abstract Gurevich. Review Coordinator, for doing a mostly thankless job consistently well. And to Nicola Brown, Graduate Student keepina graduate Rep., for students "in the loop" where SWAP and CPA are concerned. Thank you so much to all of you for the time, energy, and effort you have all consistently given to SWAP!!

Lastly, I will encourage all of you to become involved in this section in any way that you can. We need your energy, creativity, and talent to keep SWAP a vibrant section within CPA. So think about how you may be able to contribute to our section and talk with any of us at the Convention or e-mail Elizabeth, the other Executive members, or me before or after the Convention. We would be happy to hear from you!

Diane Priebe Coordinator

SWAP EVENTS AT CPA 2002

Thursday, May 30, 2002

Section Business Meeting 3:00 to 4:25 pm; Room 213

Symposium
Women and Girls Negotiating
Subject Positions: A Discursive
Approach
12:00 to 1:55 pm; Auditorium

Theory Review Sex Trade Workers & HIV 4:30 to 5:00 pm; Room 213

Friday, May 31, 2002

Section/CPA Invited Speaker: Tannis MacBeth PMS, TV, and Stereotyping: Cultural & Feminist Perspectives 2:00 to 2:55 pm; Auditorium

Keynote Speaker: Nancy Russo Post Abortion Syndrome: What's the Evidence? What's the Threat? 3:00 to 3:55 pm; Room 212

Saturday, June 1, 2002

Posters 9:00 to 10:50 am; Party Room

Theory Review Sexual Coercion 12:00 to 12:25 pm; Room 214

Symposium
Exiting the Sex Trade; Young
Women's Experience of Sexuality;
Sexuality Education
2:00-3:25 pm; Room 207

EDITOR'S MESSAGE

Well, it is hard to believe another year has gone by! Thank you so much to Diane Priebe and the rest of the Executive Committee for their hard work over the last year. Welcome to the new Coordinator, Elizabeth Church. I look forward to working with you over the next year.

CPA promises to be very exciting this year. I look forward to meeting all of the faces behind the names. Please be sure to drop by for the Annual Business Meeting on Thursday, May 30 in Room 213 to meet the members of the SWAP Executive Committee.

One final note is that the newsletter is now available in .pdf format. If you wish to receive your copy of the newsletter as either a Word document or as an Acrobat Adobe file, please contact me via e-mail: rcormier@cw.bc.ca.

Have a great summer and see you at CPA in Vancouver!

Renée Cormier Newsletter Editor

FEMINIST REVIEW

Horne, T., Donner, L., & Thurston, W. E. (1999). Invisible women: Gender and health planning in Manitoba and Saskatchewan and models for progress. Winnipeg, MB: Prairie Women's Health Centre of Excellence, pp.103.

> Reviewed by: Jennifer A. Boisvert, M.A.

This publication provides policy advisors, administrators, academic and researchers scholars. interested in women's health issues with a framework for evaluating health care service delivery from a gender-inclusive perspective. This guide disseminates information regarding the identification and analysis of research on women's health issues and makes specific recommendations on how to make regional health planning and evaluating more sensitive to the needs of women. The frameworks developed in this document were used to conduct a gender analysis of the planning process of regional health bodies within the provinces of Manitoba and Saskatchewan.

Invisible Women: Gender and Health Planning in Manitoba and Saskatchewan and Models for Progress provides a detailed guide to gender analysis in health planning and evaluating. This comprehensive report is wellformatted and offers the reader a clear focus and understanding of the material covered. This report is divided into three main parts with each part comprised of several smaller sub-sections. Part 1. "Introduction" orients the reader to the context of the research project and describes a gender-based approach to the study of the determinants of health. Part 1 outlines the need to consider and conduct gender analysis when evaluating regional health planning processes. The reader is introduced to a diversity of international development projects, evaluation instruments, and health indicators related to reducing gender inequity and systemic barriers limiting women's access to resources. This section concludes with a brief exploration of Canada's commitments to gender equality and the implications of a genderbased analysis of health care reform policies.

Part 2, "Evaluation of Documents Interviews Representatives of Regional Health Bodies" enables the reader to understand how the framework for assessing the gender-sensitivity of health planning and evaluation processes was developed. Part 2 outlines a step-by-step process of identifying gender analysis issues and investigating gender-related with the focus inquiries developing a gender-inclusive evaluation framework of all regional needs assessment documentation and all health plan documentation. Both the methods and findings from this research are reported in detail and subsequently enhance the reader's awareness of issues ultimately determining women's health pertinent to regional health bodies, including representatives' understandings of women's position in society, their status of power, and their need for community participation. This section concludes with an overview conclusions recommendations that may prove useful in future health planning as a promoting means of equity strategies and safeguarding women's health.

Forward: Part 3. "The Way Strategies for Enhancing Gender Analysis and Sensitivity" shares with the reader important guidelines and tools recently developed by international organizations increase gender health equity. Part 3 encourages the reader to consider obtaining alternate stepby-step guides to gender analysis produced within and outside of Canada and to apply a "gender lens" perspective to social sectors other than health planning and evaluation. The reader is guided

through several models of genderinclusive health planning with the purpose of illuminating their relative success in achieving goals and objectives pertinent to empowering women; emphasizing a women's wellness perspective; enhancing women's delivery of health services; and evaluating women's access to health care resources. This section concludes with a discussion of models of health planning committees that effectively address gender issues at various stages of health program planning and across the continuum of health care provision.

this report summary, In disseminates information that seeks to challenge commonplace understandings of gender with the goal of promoting gender health equality. The sophisticated and easy-to-read style suggests this guide may bolster the knowledge who base of readers find themselves in specific regional health care agencies, government academic organizations, institutions, or community settings. The proposed framework for assessing gender-sensitivity of needs assessments and health plans may be most useful to those readers with a simple interest in more about the learning relationship between gender and health care reform or a special interest in studying regional health care services, agencies, programs, and/or their policies. The authors need to be commended for their efforts in effectively synthesizing a wide body of literature and evaluating political dimensions the determinants of underlying within health women's two Canadian prairie provinces.

Jennifer Boisvert, M.A.

CALL FOR PAPERS

WOMEN'S STUDIES QUARTERLY Special Issue: Women And Literacy Edited by Mev Miller

Deadline: July 1, 2002

Since 1972 Women's Studies Quarterly has been the leading journal on teaching in women's studies. Thematic issues feature vital material for specialists and generalists alike, including the most recent scholarship available in jargon-free language; classroom aids such as course syllabi: discussions of strategies teaching; and up-to-date, complete bibliographies as well as hard-tofind or never-before-published documents and literary materials. The intersections of race and class with gender are of special concern, as are international perspectives.

Women's Studies Quarterly is now seeking writings for a special December, 2003 issue on Women and Literacy. Cross-cultural and international in scope, this issue seeks to include a selection of essays from practitioners in the fields of literacy and adult education as well as from women's studies. Contributions made by literacy practitioners co-authored women learners or authored by women learners are especially This encouraged. issue encourages writings in a variety of genres, e.g., memoir, personal essays, collections of student writings. Essays may be both reflective of actual practice or theoretical issues. Contributors are asked to include a brief

description of their experience in the literacy field. For the purposes of this issue, "women and literacy" pertains to the concerns and issues for adult women learners (18+ years of age) who have pre-basic or limited reading/writing skills in predominately print-based cultures. This issue seeks to heighten the awareness of women's studies academics and feminist educators to the issues of literacy for adult women. It also strives to explore beyond functional definitions of literacy. The questions to be addressed may include:

* What are your definitions of "literacy"? How is this literacy used or beneficial? Who does it serve?

* How do we understand women's literacy and what are feminist approaches to literacy?

* How do race, class, ethnicity, disability, age, culture and so on intersect with women's experiences of literacy?

* What are the socio/political effects of women's literacy especially on educational knowledge and social power?

* How can feminist and critical pedagogies be influenced by our understandings of women's literacy and how can women's literacy be supported by feminist and critical pedagogies?

* What can women's studies academics and adult literacy educators/practitioners learn from adult women literacy learners? What can women's studies academics and adult literacy educators/practitioners learn from each other?

Contributors are asked to reflect on the ways in which women's literacy presents aspects of women's power, and especially how women's literacy affects their families, their participation in their communities, and ultimately contributes to decision-making, democracy, or social change in local areas as well as the larger world community.

Contributions should be no longer than 20 double-spaced pages. Please send a disk and 2 copies of manuscript to:

Mev Miller, c/o WE LEARN 1483 Laurel Ave. St. Paul, MN 55104.

Contributors who mail their essays are also requested to send an email alerting Mev to watch for it (mev@litwomen.org). Contributions may also be sent via e-mail to mev@litwomen.org.

Queries should be made in writing to Mev Miller, mev@litwomen.org.

JOURNAL OF YOUTH STUDIES

Deadline: None Specified

The Journal of Youth Studies is issuing a call for papers focusing upon young people within a range of contexts, such as education, the labour market and the family, and highlights key research themes such as the construction of identity, the use of leisure time, involvement in crime, consumption and political behaviour. The journal particularly encourages the submission of articles on behaviour and those which highlight interconnections between the different spheres of young people's lives (such as the transition from school to work) as well as articles which offer a critical perspective on social policies which affect young people.

For more information on the Journal of Youth Studies, notes for contributors and to request a sample copy please visit: http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/carf

ax/13676261.html
To sign up to receive table of contents alerts for Journal of Youth Studies, please visit: http://www.tandf.co.uk/sara

Recent Articles Include:

Factors Influencing the Pursuit of Health and Science Careers for Canadian Adolescents in Transition from School to Work by Kate C. Tilleczek & John H. Lewko

From Trauma to Resiliency: Lessons from Former Runaway and Homeless Youth by Nancy R. Williams, Elizabeth W. Lindsey, P. David Kurtz & Sara Jarvis

The Role of Identity Capital in the transition to Adulthood: The Individualization Thesis Examined by James E. Cote

Leaving Home In Quebec: Theoretical and Social Implications of Mobility Among Youth by Marc Molgat

Divisions in the Dark: Youth Cultures, Transitions and Segmented Consumption Spaces in the Night-Time Economy by Robert Hollands

Limitations Unlimited: Interrogating some Finer Points of the 'Scientific Study' of Adolescence by Monica A. Payne.

The Transition from School to Work: An Irish and English Comparison by Angela Canny

Return of the Marlboro Man? Recreational Smoking among Young Norwegian Adults by Olve Krange and Willy Pedersen

Contributions to the journal should

be sent to:
Andy Furlong
Journal of Youth Studies
Department of Sociology
Adam Smith Building
University of Glasgow
Glasgow, G12 8RT, UK.
Tel: +44 (0) 141 330 4667
Fax: +44 (0) 141 330 3554
E-Mail:
a.furlong@socsci.gla.ac.uk

WOMEN'S HEALTH & URBAN LIFE:

AN INTERNATIONAL AND INTERDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL

Deadline: December 1, 2002

The first issue of the Women's Health & Urban Life journal is now complete. The issue is scheduled to appear in May 2002. The work on manuscripts for the second issue (due in December, 2002) is underway. The journal addresses a plethora of topics relating to women's and girls' health from an international and interdisciplinary perspective and links health to globalization and urbanization issues. The orientation of the journal is critical, feminist and social scientific. Both qualitative and and quantitative manuscripts. theoretical or empirical works are welcome. All submissions will be peer reviewed by anonymous reviewers. For a more detailed copy of the goals, substantive basis and submission guidelines of the new journal, please visit the following website, and click on the journal iournal cover: or name http://citd.scar.utoronto.ca/sever/ind ex.html

We are inviting submissions for our next issue as well as for future issues. We are also continuously reviewing/accepting submissions. The deadline for submission for the December issue is May 1st, 2002 and the deadline for the May 2003 issue is December 1, 2002. The topic is broadly defined as women's/girl's mental, physical and/or sexual and reproductive health. If you are interested in contributing a research or theory paper for this exciting new journal, please let me know (and check out the submission guidelines on our website). I am personally looking forward to hearing from you and having an opportunity to consider work for publication. vour

Aysan Sev'er
Editor: Women's Health and
Urban Life
Department of Sociology,
University of Toronto
1265 Military Trail
Scarborough, Ontario
Canada, M1C 1A4
Tel: (416) 287-7296
Fax: (416) 287-7283
E-Mail: sever@utsc.utoronto.ca

E-Mail: sever@utsc.utoronto.ca http://citd.scar.utoronto.ca/sever/in dex.html

......

ATLANTIS: A WOMEN'S STUDIES JOURNAL Special Issue on Unpaid Work

Guest Editors:
Kate Bezanson (Brock University)
Meg Luxton (York University)
Isabella Bakker (York University)
Katherine Side (Mt Saint Vincent
University)

Evelyn Drescher Kathryn Spracklin

Deadline: February 28, 2003

We are looking for submissions for an upcoming special issue of Atlantis on unpaid work. The international women's movement has been active for decades, trying to get women's unpaid work recognized and valued, by

international agencies, national governments, policy analysts, social movement activists and families. This issue explores a range of perspectives on unpaid work from discussions about what the work involves, reports from activists about what has happened to date and what still needs doing, to analyses of the policy implications of recognizing and valuing unpaid work.

Atlantis is an interdisciplinary journal devoted to critical and creative writing in English or French on the topic of women. We invite submissions including scholarly articles, poetry, creative writing, visual art, interviews and any other relevant forms. Please see our website for submission guidelines: www.MSVU.ca/atlantis

Or contact the Atlantis office at: Institute for the Study of Women Mount Saint Vincent University Halifax, Nova Scotia B3M 2J6

Please note: Atlantis articles are peer reviewed both to foster rigorous feminist scholarship and to ensure that Atlantis meets the academic and feminist expectations of our colleagues. When a peer reviewed article is accepted for publication in Atlantis, we ask that the contributor subscribe to the journal for one year. Like many other journals, our fiscal base is vulnerable. We rely on subscribers to Atlantis to keep the journal in print and available to the larger community as part of a commitment to disseminate feminist knowledge. We ask contributors to support that effort. In exchange, they receive the spring and fall issues and an extra copy of the edition carrying their article.

Submissions should be sent to:

Cecily Barrie, Managing Editor Atlantis: A Women's Studies Journal Institute for the Study of Women Mount Saint Vincent University Halifax, Nova Scotia B3M 2J6

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE: GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND ACTIVISM: An Anthology

Deadline: June 15, 2002

Essays from any discipline that examine issues of gender or pertinent sexuality as environmental justice concerns and/or movements. While race and class are regularly addressed in environmental justice studies, the predominance of women. particularly women of color, in grass-roots environmental justice movements also raises significant questions about the relationship of gender and sexuality environmental justice concerns and activism. This book will focus on such intersections from a range of perspectives.

Possible topics and approaches:

- * Analysis of representations of environmental justice/gender/ sexuality issues in literature, film, visual or performance arts
- * Interviews with women activists that raise issues of gender, and/or cross-cultural analysis of gender and activism
- * Statements from women environmental justice activists
- * Reinterpretations of feminist activism/community activism in light of environmental justice issues and contexts
- * Analysis of women's health issues, family health issues, and/or social health issues as environmental justice concerns.

- Body as environment: Analysis of sexuality issues such as birth control, abortion, sterilization, heterosexism as environmental justice issues.
- * Toxic environments/toxic ideologies/racism, classism, sexism, and heterosexism/hate crimes as an environmental justice issue.

* Effects of globalization on women as an environmental justice issue.

These are only suggestions and I am open to a wide range of approaches/topics. I am particularly interested in essays that move outside of U.S. perspectives.

Please send inquiries or 500 word abstracts and 1 page vita to:

Rachel Stein 1035 Balltown Rd. Niskayuna, NY 12309 E-Mail: nrstein@aol.com

CONFERENCES

CANADIAN PSYCHOLOGICAL
ASSOCIATION
63rd Annual Convention
University of British Columbia
Vancouver, BC

May 30 to June 1, 2002

......

Please visit CPA's web site at www.cpa.ca for more details.

POVERTY, VIOLENCE AND
WOMEN'S RIGHTS:
SETTING A GLOBAL AGENDA
James Cook University
Townsville, North Queensland,
Australia.
July 14 to 19, 2002

For more information, contact Betty McLellan E-mail: bettymc@austamet.com.au

INTERNATIONAL
PERSPECTIVES: GLOBAL
VOICES FOR GENDER EQUITY
A symposium to explore how
women create change
Wyndham Washington D.C.
Hotel
Nov. 15 to 17, 2002

.....

The American Association of University Women Educational Foundation, which has provided educational and research support for international women graduate students since 1917, and the Educational Testing Service invite you to participate in AAUW's second international biennial symposium.

The symposium will provide policymakers, scholars, and practitioners an opportunity to explore how women have used their education to address four key global issues, especially in emerging nations:

- * Literacy improvement
- Peace education and conflict resolution
- * Governance
- Education for people with disabilities
- * Interactive presentations, which will include panel discussions, demonstration/poster sessions, and dialogues, will enable participants to fulfill five primary objectives of the symposium:
- Exchanging information and ideas on the ways in which women are making an impact on the world
- Identifying new research, policy, and program strategies to advance education for women and girls
- Establishing a forum for reporting on current programs and projects that highlight women's

progress in the four key areas
4) Strengthening the network of
emerging and established
scholars who can build on
dialogues begun at the
symposium and collaborate on
research activities across national
boundaries

5) Cultivating discussion of issues addressed in the first international symposium, International Perspectives: The Political, Social, and Economic Impact of Education for Women and Girls.

Topics will include women's roles in literacy, higher education, and economic development; the role of women's non-governmental organizations; and women in leadership and decision-making positions.

Advance registration deadline: Postmarked by Monday, Sept. 16, 2002. Registration deadline: Postmarked by Friday, Nov 1, 2002.

For additional information contact:

International Symposium
Coordinator
AAUW Educational Foundation
1111 Sixteenth St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
Tel: (202) 728-7631
Fax: (202) 463-7169
E-Mail: intsymp@aauw.org

SECOND BIANNUAL
INTERNATIONAL
CONFERENCE ON PERSONAL
MEANING: FREEDOM,
RESPONSIBILITY AND JUSTICE
Vancouver, BC, Canada
July 18-21, 2002

......

With a Special Public Lecture by: Dr. Arun Gandhi (Grandson of Mahatma Gandhi and President of the Gandhi Institute)

With Keynote Addresses by:

Garbarino (Cornell James University, author of Lost Boys), Gardner (Harvard Howard University), Harold Koenig (Duke Längle Alfried University), (International Society for Logotherapy & Existential Analysis), Donald Meichenbaum (University of Waterloo), Mary Pipher (University of Nebraska, author of Reviving Ophelia), Jeffrey Zeig (Milton Erickson Foundation)

With Invited Addresses by:

Adam Blatner, M.D., Alvin Dueck Theological Seminary), (Fuller Robert Emmons (University of California-Davis), Daniel Helminiak (West Georgia State University) Lois Holzman (East Side Institute), Drew Leder (Lovola University), Dmitry Leontiev (Moscow State University), Salvatore Maddi (University of California-Irvine), Paul Pedersen (University of Jordan Peterson Hawaii). Toronto), Kirk (University of Schneider (Saybrook Institute), Ernesto Spinelli (Regent's College), and Bernie Weiner (UCLA)

Summer Institute Workshops by:

Rick Bradshaw (Trinity Western University) & Audrey Cook, Ishu Ishiyama (UBC), Alfried Längle, Bob Leark (Hope International University), Donald Meichenbaum, Paul Pedersen, Ernesto Spinelli, Matthew Stanford (University of New Orleans), and Paul Wong (Trinity Western University)

Themes relevant to the Conference include meaning, social justice, spirituality, courage, coping, forgiveness, acceptance, peace, ethics, leadership, cultural differences, and so forth. Thus, the

scope is large enough to encompass a wide variety of topics, involving different methodologies.

We hope that you can organize a symposium or present a paper at the conference.

To download the Call for Papers, please go to:

http://www.meaning.ca/index.html

2002 SPSSI CONVENTION Understanding and Addressing Disparities: International Approaches Toronto Hilton Toronto, Ontario June 28 to 30, 2002

The fourth stand-alone conference of the Society for the Psychological Study of Social Issues will focus on understanding and addressing disparities. For this conference, we aim to provide a broad perspective on this issue, with international representation and perspectives.

Invited addresses will be given by Michelle Fine, Miles Hewstone, and Shinobu Kitayama. Invited symposia include Maritza Montero (The Psychology of Liberation to Date: The Legacy of Ignacio Martin-Peter Ditto (Health Baro). Psychology: Decision-making at the end of Life), Johnathan Freedman (Psychology and Law) and Leanne Son Hing (Social Dominance Orientation and Right-wing Authoritarianism). The Presidential special address given by SPSSI President Geoff Maruvama is titled 'Disparities Educational in Opportunities and Outcomes: What Do We Know and What Can We Do?'

Submissions cover a wide range of topics, with many relevant to the theme of *Understanding and*

Addressing Disparities: International Approaches. instance, Adrienne Stith, Benita Jackson, and Ayse Uskul are chairing panels on ethnic and gender discrimination in health Rhoda Martha care. Unger, Mednick, Geoff Maruyama and James Waller are chairing sessions related to Sept. 11. Colette van-Laar, Floyd Rudmin, and Regina Langhout are chairing panels addressing ethnic disparities in education. There will also be a wide selection of roundtables, such as Janet Cleveland (Global AIDS, Global Disparities) and Joseph De Meyer (The Effects of Intercultural Disparities on Refugee Identity), and a wonderful array of posters.

On Friday, June 28th, the SPSSI Student Committee will host a student pre-conference with panel discussions including the following: academic funding. giving presentations, and traditional and nontraditional opportunities research and training. There will be plenty of time to ask questions and network with other students and presenters. At the mentor lunch on Saturday two accomplished SPSSI mentors will sit at each of seven different tables so students can talk with them about their research and career issues. The cost of lunch is included with student registration.

For more information, contact:

Program Co-Chairs:

Stephen Spencer University of Waterloo E-Mail: sspencer@watarts.uwaterloo.ca

Cynthia Chataway York University E-Mail: chataway@yorku.ca

Convention Co-Chairs:

Victoria Esses University of Western Ontario E-Mail: vesses@uwo.ca

Kenneth Dion University of Toronto

E-Mail: dionkl@psych.utoronto.ca

CALL FOR APPLICATIONS

VISITING SCHOLAR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES University of Ottawa

The Institute of Women's Studies at the University of Ottawa is inviting applications for its Bank of Montreal Visiting Scholar in Women's Studies for 2002-2003.

The duration of the Visiting Scholar's stay should be from three (3) to six (6) months and within the university's academic year, which runs from September to April. The recipient will receive a maximum of \$3,000 to cover research and/or travel expenses.

The purpose of this fund is to attract highly qualified researchers working on women's issues. The Visiting Scholar will present her ongoing research project in conferences and seminars as requested. The Visiting Scholar will have access to library services, a shared phone and computer facilities.

The Institute of Women's Studies invites applications from Canadian and non-Canadian scholars, both tenured and untenured faculty, and from post-doctoral, independent scholars who are pursuing critical feminist research. Individuals pursuing a university degree are not eligible.

The closing date for submitting applications has been extended from December 31st, 2001 to May 31st, 2002.

Applications should include a curriculum vitae, a detailed statement of the research project, copies of recent publications, the dates of the proposed stay at the University of Ottawa and the names of two referees.

Please forward to:
Selection Committee
Bank of Montreal Visiting Scholar
in Women's Studies
Institute of Women's Studies
University of Ottawa
143 Seraphin Marion
Ottawa, Ontario KIN 6N5
Tel: (613) 562-5791
Fax: (613) 562-5994

E-Mail: mcharbo@uottawa.ca

ANNOUNCEMENTS

GENDER AND SCIENCE DIGITAL LIBRARY PROJECT (GSDL)

The Gender and Diversities Institute at Education Development Center, Inc. (EDC), is pleased to announce the start of its first digital library initiative - the Gender and Science Digital Library project (GSDL). The GSDL will be developed in collaboration with the Eisenhower National Clearinghouse at Ohio State

Clearinghouse at Ohio State University, and is funded by the National Science Foundation.

The primary objective of the GSDL is to create a high-quality, interactive library of K-12, higher education, women's studies, and teacher preparation resources for science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM)

disciplines. It will assist educators and researchers in promoting and gender-equitable implementing STEM education in both formal and informal settings, to both male and female students, and assist in increasing female involvement in sciences. and provide resources to researchers and others working to understand the link between gender and science, including how gender influences the development of science and the role of women within science.

Please visit our web site at http://www.edc.org/GDI/GSDL for information about the GSDL project. At this time, we are particularly interested in material submissions and reviewer volunteers - application forms for both these areas can be submitted to us on-line at our web site. I hope you will take this opportunity to submit information on an item you recommend for inclusion in our digital collection and volunteering to become a reviewer.

I welcome your contributions and feedback, and look forward to hearing from you!

Sarita Nair, Project Director Gender & Science Digital Library Gender and Diversities Institute EDC, 55 Chapel Street, Newton, MA 02458

Tel: (617) 618-2164 Fax: (617) 332-4318 Email: snair@edc.org

The next newsletter will be printed in September, 2002. The deadline for submissions for the next newsletter is September 1, 2002. Please send any items to the Newsletter Editor.

SWAP Annual General Meeting Agenda

Thursday, May 30, 2002 3:00 pm to 4:25 pm Student Union Building, Room 213 University of British Columbia

- 1. Approval of the agenda
- 2. Minutes of 2001 AGM
- 3. Presentation of the 2002 Distinguished Member Award: Bonnie Long
- 4. Presentation and report for the 2002 Student Paper Award and Student Travel Bursaries: Charlene Senn
- 5. Coordinator's report: Diane Priebe
- Treasurer's report: Noreen Stuckless
- Newsletter and Web Page report: Renée Cormier
- 8. Graduate Student Representative report: Nicola Brown
- 9. Status of Women Committee report: Olga Favreau
- 10. CPA Board Report Liaison: Mona Abbondanza
- 11. Div. 35 Monitor: Sandra Pyke
- 12. SWAP Institute report: Karen Kranz
- 13. Proposed Executive Slate for 2002-2003

Coordinator: Elizabeth Church Past Coordinator: Díane Priebe

Coordinator Elect: Connie Kristiansen

Treasurer/Secretary: Noreen Stuckless

Newsletter Editor: Renée Cormier

Graduate Student Rep.: Karen Kranz

Co-Chairs SWC: Olga Favreau, Mona Abbondanza

Student Paper & Travel Award Coordinator: Charlene Senn

Abstract Review Coordinator: Maria Gurevich SWAP Liaison with CPA Board: Sandra Pyke

- 14. Other Business
- 15. Adjournment

SWAP ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT (1 January 2001 to 31 December 2001)

	ACTUAL Jan-Dec 2001	PROPOSED BUDGET Jan-Dec 2002	INTERIM STATEMENT Jan 1-Apr 30/02	
		REVENUE		
CPA Dues	\$ 2530.00	\$ 2650	\$ 2307.75	
Bank Interest	153.90	130	39.31	
Institute Profit	826.74	0	0.00	
Associate Member Dues	74.90	100	70.15	
Donations to Student Travel Fund	93.00	70	00.00	
TOTAL	\$ 3678.54	\$ 2950.00	\$ 2417.21	
		EXPENDITURES		
CPA Conference		EXPENDITURES		
Expenses	\$ 155.76	\$1700	\$ 0	
Institute	0	0	100.00	
Newsletter	971.85	1000	309.82	
Award/Bursaries	1450.00	1500	0	
Miscellaneous	400.00	150	17.28	
TOTAL	\$ 2977.61	\$4350.00	\$ 427.10	
NET GAIN/(LOSS)	\$ +700.93	\$(1400)		
Bank Balance 31.12.00	\$ 6650.21			
Bank Balance 31.12.01	\$ 1511.81			
Investment Cert. (03.31.02	2) \$ 5115.92			
TOTAL CASH & ASSETS 31.12.2001	\$ 6627.73			

SWAP MEMBERSHIP

Members who have paid their annual fees appear on the following list. If your name does not appear on this list, your 2001-2002 membership fees have not been paid. If you wish to renew your membership, please complete the attached Membership form, contact Noreen Stuckless or visit our web site at www.cpa.ca/swap.

Vanessa Anastaspoulos Shannon Archibald Sharon M. Armstrong Heather C. Bain Shelley Balanko H. Beth Balshaw Elizabeth M. Banister Paula Barata Marian P. Beauregard Dr. Kathryn E. Belicki Sherry Bergeron Brenda J. Bettridge Dr. Ann Bigelow Barbara Bond Pamela Boulter Maryka Braggio Bette Brazier Geraldine Brooks Lori Brotto Marilyn Buchanan Dr. E. S. Byers Sharon Cairns Dr. Catherine Cameron Josee Casati Dr. Lise Chislett Elizabeth Church Annabel Joan Cohen Jacqueline Cohen Dr. Sandra Collins Suzanne Cooper Lynn Corbett Dr. Renee Cormier Fatima Correia Chantal Coward Arlene Cox Anne Crocker Dr. Sharon Crozier Marion Cuddy Dr. Anne L. Cummings Mireille Cyr Kathryn Dance Dr. Judith Daniluk Dr. Juliet L. Darke F. Heather Davey Elizabeth DeBusk Babcock Nancy H. De Courville Deborah Dobson Gail Donaldson Ellen Marea Driscoll

Lori Egger Christine Ellsworth Dornie Fissel Dr. Joanne Gallivan Deanna Gammell Louisa Gembora Diana Gibbons K. C. Gilmour-Barrett Laurie Goff Maria Gurevich Elizabeth Hall Mary Hampton M. Joan Hanley Laurie Hashizume Kathryn E. Henderson Sarah Hill Joan E. Hollett Naomi Holobow Erika Horwitz Wendy Hovdestad Joss Hurtig-Mitchell Marianne Johnson Dr. Nina Josefowitz Dr. Wendy Josephson Dr. Sharon Kahn Ann Marle Keating Patrice A. Keats Dr. Meredith Kimball Peggy J. Kleinplatz Pek Ne (Angela) Khoo Dr. Karen Korabik Connie M. Kristiansen Michelle Lafrance Dr. Toni A. Laidlaw Leslie Langdon Marie-Claude Lapointe Denise Joy Larsen Kang Lee Cheryl Le Sergent Dr. Hilary Lips Bonita Long lan Lubek Dr. Tannis Macbeth Colleen MacQuarrie Asa-Sophia Maglio Dr. Joan Marshall Stephanie Martin Margaret Matlin

Jennifer Mazur

Ms. Linda McMullen Michelle L. Melia-Gordan Dr. Roslyn Mendelson Susan Meyers Althea Monteiro Kristin Newman Jennifer James Nicol Christine O'Connor Dr. Paula E. Pasquall Barbara A. Pendergast Dr. Jean L. Pettifor Elaine Phillips Dr. Joan Pinkus Susan Pisterman M. B. Poulin Diane Priebe Dolores Pushkar Dr. Sandra Pyke H. Lorraine Radtke Carol Reiter Mary Ricketts Natalie Rinfret Dr. Anneliese Robens Dr. Lynne Robinson Susan Rodger Yvette Scattalon Regina Schuller Belinda C. Seagram Dr. Charlene Senn Dr. Carole Sinclair Lynn Sloane Nancy Smith Sylvia Spallin Dr. Rhona H. Steinberg Dr. Annie Steinhauer Dr. Janet M. Stoppard Noreen Stuckless Josephine Tan Claudia Theriault-Whalen Shaké G. Toukmanian Dr. L. J. Trigg Diane Walters Dr. Gayle Way Barbara Wells Dr. Debbie Whitney Colleen Wilkie Dr. Mary J. Wright Arlene Young Marta Young